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QUR CITY, OUR PARKS.

March 31, 2015

Daliah Khoury

Deputy Director of Development
Recreation and Parks Department
City and County of San Francisco
Mclaren Lodge in Golden Gate Park
501 Stanyan Street

San Francisco, CA 97117

Dear Ms. Khoury:

I am confirming that San Francisco Parks Alliance (SFPA} contributed $133,961 to the Recreation and
Parks Department in Fiscal Year 2014 (July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014) from several gift funds, held on
RPD’s behalf by SFPA, as fiscal agent. The purpose of these contributions is to support a wide variety of
activities at RPD.

Sincerely,

M D

Matf 0’'Grady ™

Chief Executive Officer

San Francisco Parks Alliance
1663 Mission Street, Suite 320
San Francisco, CA 94103

matt@sfparksalliance.org
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